Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: 9 September 2020 3:27 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A

Subject: SEEKING APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM - AIG REF: TP / 2854047177SG [MVA
BETWEEN SH 3189C & SMS 6253T [AIG] ON 28/08/2020 ]

Dear Mr. Bennie,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on the Insured’s accident video, we noted that the collision occurred when Third party was changing into our
Insured’s lane.

We append below Insured video’s screenshot and Insured’s statement for your easy reference:



Brief Details.

On 28/08/2020 at 1238hrs, | was driving my vehicle{(SMS6253T) along Serangoon Road towards Upper
Serangoon Road on the 3rd lane. At the T-junction between Serangoon Road and St Barnabas Lane, |
saw a taxi(SH3189C) that was about 2 to 3 car length away, drove into my lane from the left and stopped
in my lane. The taxi was stationary in his lane before he tumed into my lane. | braked my vehicle but my
vehicle did not stopped in time. The left front of my vehicle collided into the right rear of the taxi. The left
headlight and the left bonnet of my vehicle was damaged. The taxi has multiple slight scratch damages
on the right rear side of the vehicle. | am making this report for record purposes.

As such, we opine that liability is down against Third party under BOLA 15 for changing lane without proper lookout.
We suggest to reject the third party claim based on reasons above.
Your approval please.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




